Meeting #2016-09 May 9, 2016

The meeting is called to order at 7:00 P.M. with 30 seconds of silent prayer followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

9-A MINUTES TO BE APPROVED

Minutes #2016-08, April 25, 2016

9-B LEGAL ITEMS

- 1. Proofs of publication and posting of legal notice: "OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A REZONING FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1926, 1934 & 1954 UNION ROAD AND 1371 & 1377 INDIAN CHURCH ROAD, BEING LOT NOS. 78 & 79 AND PART OF LOT NOS. 80, 81 & 82, CHANGING ITS CLASSIFICATION FROM C-1 TO C-2 FOR A RESTAURANT AND SEPARATE RETAIL BUILDING" in the Town of West Seneca.
- 2. Proofs of publication and posting of legal notice: "OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A REZONING AND SPECIAL PERMIT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 140, 144, 154, 158, 160 & 162 SLADE AVENUE, BEING PART OF LOT NO. 292, CHANGING ITS CLASSIFICATION FROM C-1 TO C-2(S) FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A 3-STORY, 27,700 SF MIXED USE BUILDING TO HOUSE RETAIL/RESTAURANT, COMMERCIAL OFFICE AND RESIDENTIAL SPACE" in the Town of West Seneca.

- 1. Supervisor Meegan re Appointment of Shauna Sorrentino as part-time clerk
- 2. Councilman Hanley re Appointment of Sean Greene as laborer in Buildings & Grounds Department
- 3. Town Attorney re Auxiliary Police
- 4. Highway Sup't. re Disposal of equipment
- 5. Highway Sup't. re Title change for Daryl Krawczyk to Sewer Maintenance Worker
- 6. Highway Sup't. re Title change for James Alba to Highway Motor Equipment Operator
- 7. Highway Sup't. re Department change for seasonal part-time laborers
- 8. Chief Denz re Police garage expansion
- 9. Chief Denz re Purchase of rifle sights for weapons systems
- 10. Chief Denz re Resignation of part-time Court Security Officer Mary P. Caulfield
- 11. Senior Code Enforcement Officer re Electronic message board for Elma Animal Hospital
- 12. Town Justices re Status change for Rachel Nalewajek to part-time seasonal
- 13. Youth Service Coordinator re Odenbach Soccer Tournament agreement

- 14. Highway Sup't re Title change for Donald Schultz to Sewer Maintenance Worker
- 15. Highway Sup't re Appointment of Patrick Keane as seasonal part-time laborer

- Jacqueline A Felser, Town Clerk's report for April 2016
- John Gullo, Sr. Code Enforcement Officer's Building & Plumbing reports for April 2016

9-E WARRANT

Approval of warrant

ISSUES OF THE PUBLIC

Meeting #2016-09 May 9, 2016

The meeting is called to order at 7:00 P.M. with 30 seconds of silent prayer followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

9-A MINUTES TO BE APPROVED

Minutes #2016-08, April 25, 2016

9-B LEGAL ITEMS

- 1. Proofs of publication and posting of legal notice: "OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A REZONING FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1926, 1934 & 1954 UNION ROAD AND 1371 & 1377 INDIAN CHURCH ROAD, BEING LOT NOS. 78 & 79 AND PART OF LOT NOS. 80, 81 & 82, CHANGING ITS CLASSIFICATION FROM C-1 TO C-2 FOR A RESTAURANT AND SEPARATE RETAIL BUILDING" in the Town of West Seneca.
- 2. Proofs of publication and posting of legal notice: "OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A REZONING AND SPECIAL PERMIT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 140, 144, 154, 158, 160 & 162 SLADE AVENUE, BEING PART OF LOT NO. 292, CHANGING ITS CLASSIFICATION FROM C-1 TO C-2(S) FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A 3-STORY, 27,700 SF MIXED USE BUILDING TO HOUSE RETAIL/RESTAURANT, COMMERCIAL OFFICE AND RESIDENTIAL SPACE" in the Town of West Seneca.

- 1. Supervisor Meegan re Appointment of Shauna Sorrentino as part-time clerk
- 2. Councilman Hanley re Appointment of Sean Greene as laborer in Buildings & Grounds Department
- 3. Town Attorney re Auxiliary Police
- 4. Highway Sup't. re Disposal of equipment
- 5. Highway Sup't. re Title change for Daryl Krawczyk to Sewer Maintenance Worker
- 6. Highway Sup't. re Title change for James Alba to Highway Motor Equipment Operator
- 7. Highway Sup't. re Department change for seasonal part-time laborers
- 8. Chief Denz re Police garage expansion
- 9. Chief Denz re Purchase of rifle sights for weapons systems
- 10. Chief Denz re Resignation of part-time Court Security Officer Mary P. Caulfield
- 11. Senior Code Enforcement Officer re Electronic message board for Elma Animal Hospital
- 12. Town Justices re Status change for Rachel Nalewajek to part-time seasonal
- 13. Youth Service Coordinator re Odenbach Soccer Tournament agreement

- 14. Highway Sup't re Title change for Donald Schultz to Sewer Maintenance Worker
- 15. Highway Sup't re Appointment of Patrick Keane as seasonal part-time laborer

- Jacqueline A Felser, Town Clerk's report for April 2016
- John Gullo, Sr. Code Enforcement Officer's Building & Plumbing reports for April 2016

9-E WARRANT

Approval of warrant

ISSUES OF THE PUBLIC

Meeting #2016-09 May 9, 2016

The meeting is called to order at 7:00 P.M. with 30 seconds of silent prayer followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

9-A MINUTES TO BE APPROVED

Minutes #2016-08, April 25, 2016

9-B LEGAL ITEMS

- 1. Proofs of publication and posting of legal notice: "OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A REZONING FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1926, 1934 & 1954 UNION ROAD AND 1371 & 1377 INDIAN CHURCH ROAD, BEING LOT NOS. 78 & 79 AND PART OF LOT NOS. 80, 81 & 82, CHANGING ITS CLASSIFICATION FROM C-1 TO C-2 FOR A RESTAURANT AND SEPARATE RETAIL BUILDING" in the Town of West Seneca.
- 2. Proofs of publication and posting of legal notice: "OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A REZONING AND SPECIAL PERMIT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 140, 144, 154, 158, 160 & 162 SLADE AVENUE, BEING PART OF LOT NO. 292, CHANGING ITS CLASSIFICATION FROM C-1 TO C-2(S) FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A 3-STORY, 27,700 SF MIXED USE BUILDING TO HOUSE RETAIL/RESTAURANT, COMMERCIAL OFFICE AND RESIDENTIAL SPACE" in the Town of West Seneca.

- 1. Supervisor Meegan re Appointment of Shauna Sorrentino as part-time clerk
- 2. Councilman Hanley re Appointment of Sean Greene as laborer in Buildings & Grounds Department
- 3. Town Attorney re Auxiliary Police
- 4. Highway Sup't. re Disposal of equipment
- 5. Highway Sup't. re Title change for Daryl Krawczyk to Sewer Maintenance Worker
- 6. Highway Sup't. re Title change for James Alba to Highway Motor Equipment Operator
- 7. Highway Sup't. re Department change for seasonal part-time laborers
- 8. Chief Denz re Police garage expansion
- 9. Chief Denz re Purchase of rifle sights for weapons systems
- 10. Chief Denz re Resignation of part-time Court Security Officer Mary P. Caulfield
- 11. Senior Code Enforcement Officer re Electronic message board for Elma Animal Hospital
- 12. Town Justices re Status change for Rachel Nalewajek to part-time seasonal
- 13. Youth Service Coordinator re Odenbach Soccer Tournament agreement

- 14. Highway Sup't re Title change for Donald Schultz to Sewer Maintenance Worker
- 15. Highway Sup't re Appointment of Patrick Keane as seasonal part-time laborer

- Jacqueline A Felser, Town Clerk's report for April 2016
- John Gullo, Sr. Code Enforcement Officer's Building & Plumbing reports for April 2016

9-E WARRANT

Approval of warrant

ISSUES OF THE PUBLIC

Meeting #2016-09 May 9, 2016

The meeting is called to order at 7:00 P.M. with 30 seconds of silent prayer followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

9-A MINUTES TO BE APPROVED

Minutes #2016-08, April 25, 2016

9-B LEGAL ITEMS

- 1. Proofs of publication and posting of legal notice: "OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A REZONING FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1926, 1934 & 1954 UNION ROAD AND 1371 & 1377 INDIAN CHURCH ROAD, BEING LOT NOS. 78 & 79 AND PART OF LOT NOS. 80, 81 & 82, CHANGING ITS CLASSIFICATION FROM C-1 TO C-2 FOR A RESTAURANT AND SEPARATE RETAIL BUILDING" in the Town of West Seneca.
- 2. Proofs of publication and posting of legal notice: "OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A REZONING AND SPECIAL PERMIT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 140, 144, 154, 158, 160 & 162 SLADE AVENUE, BEING PART OF LOT NO. 292, CHANGING ITS CLASSIFICATION FROM C-1 TO C-2(S) FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A 3-STORY, 27,700 SF MIXED USE BUILDING TO HOUSE RETAIL/RESTAURANT, COMMERCIAL OFFICE AND RESIDENTIAL SPACE" in the Town of West Seneca.

- 1. Supervisor Meegan re Appointment of Shauna Sorrentino as part-time clerk
- 2. Councilman Hanley re Appointment of Sean Greene as laborer in Buildings & Grounds Department
- 3. Town Attorney re Auxiliary Police
- 4. Highway Sup't. re Disposal of equipment
- 5. Highway Sup't. re Title change for Daryl Krawczyk to Sewer Maintenance Worker
- 6. Highway Sup't. re Title change for James Alba to Highway Motor Equipment Operator
- 7. Highway Sup't. re Department change for seasonal part-time laborers
- 8. Chief Denz re Police garage expansion
- 9. Chief Denz re Purchase of rifle sights for weapons systems
- 10. Chief Denz re Resignation of part-time Court Security Officer Mary P. Caulfield
- 11. Senior Code Enforcement Officer re Electronic message board for Elma Animal Hospital
- 12. Town Justices re Status change for Rachel Nalewajek to part-time seasonal
- 13. Youth Service Coordinator re Odenbach Soccer Tournament agreement

- 14. Highway Sup't re Title change for Donald Schultz to Sewer Maintenance Worker
- 15. Highway Sup't re Appointment of Patrick Keane as seasonal part-time laborer

- Jacqueline A Felser, Town Clerk's report for April 2016
- John Gullo, Sr. Code Enforcement Officer's Building & Plumbing reports for April 2016

9-E WARRANT

Approval of warrant

ISSUES OF THE PUBLIC

Meeting #2016-09 May 9, 2016

The meeting is called to order at 7:00 P.M. with 30 seconds of silent prayer followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

9-A MINUTES TO BE APPROVED

Minutes #2016-08, April 25, 2016

9-B LEGAL ITEMS

- 1. Proofs of publication and posting of legal notice: "OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A REZONING FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1926, 1934 & 1954 UNION ROAD AND 1371 & 1377 INDIAN CHURCH ROAD, BEING LOT NOS. 78 & 79 AND PART OF LOT NOS. 80, 81 & 82, CHANGING ITS CLASSIFICATION FROM C-1 TO C-2 FOR A RESTAURANT AND SEPARATE RETAIL BUILDING" in the Town of West Seneca.
- 2. Proofs of publication and posting of legal notice: "OF A PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER A REQUEST FOR A REZONING AND SPECIAL PERMIT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 140, 144, 154, 158, 160 & 162 SLADE AVENUE, BEING PART OF LOT NO. 292, CHANGING ITS CLASSIFICATION FROM C-1 TO C-2(S) FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A 3-STORY, 27,700 SF MIXED USE BUILDING TO HOUSE RETAIL/RESTAURANT, COMMERCIAL OFFICE AND RESIDENTIAL SPACE" in the Town of West Seneca.

- 1. Supervisor Meegan re Appointment of Shauna Sorrentino as part-time clerk
- 2. Councilman Hanley re Appointment of Sean Greene as laborer in Buildings & Grounds Department
- 3. Town Attorney re Auxiliary Police
- 4. Highway Sup't. re Disposal of equipment
- 5. Highway Sup't. re Title change for Daryl Krawczyk to Sewer Maintenance Worker
- 6. Highway Sup't. re Title change for James Alba to Highway Motor Equipment Operator
- 7. Highway Sup't. re Department change for seasonal part-time laborers
- 8. Chief Denz re Police garage expansion
- 9. Chief Denz re Purchase of rifle sights for weapons systems
- 10. Chief Denz re Resignation of part-time Court Security Officer Mary P. Caulfield
- 11. Senior Code Enforcement Officer re Electronic message board for Elma Animal Hospital
- 12. Town Justices re Status change for Rachel Nalewajek to part-time seasonal
- 13. Youth Service Coordinator re Odenbach Soccer Tournament agreement

- 14. Highway Sup't re Title change for Donald Schultz to Sewer Maintenance Worker
- 15. Highway Sup't re Appointment of Patrick Keane as seasonal part-time laborer

- Jacqueline A Felser, Town Clerk's report for April 2016
- John Gullo, Sr. Code Enforcement Officer's Building & Plumbing reports for April 2016

9-E WARRANT

Approval of warrant

ISSUES OF THE PUBLIC